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April 4, 1972

Elliott 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1355
Koswell, Wew Mexico 88201

q:ﬁ Attention: Mr. Frank O. Elliott

hjg Gentlemen:

Reference is made to Your recent application for off-
q:ﬁ lease storage for your East Bisti Unit Well No. 77, located
N in the SE/4 SW/4 of Section 34, Township 25 North, Range 10
West, Bisti-Lower Gallup 0il Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.
It is our understanding that the East Bisti Unit has been

Administrative Order OLS-84
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terminated and that you propose to produce this well into one

of the old unit satellite batteries, specifically Satellite
e Lattery llo. 4, located some 1600 feet southeast on llonsanto's
FW) Federal Lease No. NM-(09032. Further, that your Well No. 77
L{; would be the only well Producing into this battery.

Llliott Oil Company is hereby authorized off-lease
storage for the subject well as described above, provided
that there shall be no intercommunication of the handling,
separating, treating, or storage facilities designated to this
well and to any other lease, and provided further, that you
obtain USGS consent to this off-lease storage.
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Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/DSN/dr

cc: O0il Conservation Commission - Aatec
New Mexico 0il & Gas Engineering Comm. ~ Hobbs
United States Geological Survey - Roswell
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